Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

March 9, 2022

The meeting was held virtually via Google Meet and convened at 11:04 AM. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	My Harrison
James Hock (Chief of Staff MSP)	Russell Shea
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Michael Spaulding
Carl Roy	Rachel Rosenberg
Jessie Campbell	Susan Kim
Taurean Blake	Ronald Levitan (OLC)
Jeremiah Cook	Mark Shields
Robert Bozgoz	Ryan Dugan
Robert Bajefsky (non-participating)	

Minutes

The minutes from the December 8, 2021 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on March 25, 2022 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on April 24, 2022 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Smart Gun Report

The Board was reminded that the Smart Gun Report is due July 1st and must be completed to vote on at the June meeting. Board Member Maurath volunteered to assume the lead for this year's research and reported findings. I reminded the other Board members to send any of their findings to him by Mid-May and he will send out the collective report to all for review.

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed March 9, 2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
21335	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	KS-47 G2 Pistol	7.62X39mm	02/16/2022		
The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.						

Regular Petitions Reviewed March 9, 2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22001	HECKLER & KOCH	P9S	45 ACP	10/29/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	BEARMAN			
22002	INDUSTRIES	BBG9	9 mm	11/24/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the initial test fire shot one cartridge from one barrel, and the second test fire shot the second cartridge from the other barrel. When two more cartridges were loaded to test fire again, both cartridges fired simultaneously. The crossbolt safety was not functional. None of the shots hit the target. This is an issue with reliability as to safety, quality of manufacture, and ballistic accuracy. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to disapprove the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

			9 mm, 45 ACP, 10	
22003	COSAINT ARMS	COS21	mm, 38 Super	12/01/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

	.			•		
Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
22004	CZ/COLTS MFG. CO.	Colt Z40	40 S&W	11/29/2021		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
22005	HECKLER & KOCH	VP9 Match	9 mm	12/03/2021		
_	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22006	ISRAEL WEAPON INDUSTRIES (IWI US)	GALIL ACE SAR GEN II PISTOL	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	12/03/2021		
*	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been		
22007	CHARTER ARMS/CHARCO INC.	PINK LADY	22 LR	12/13/2021		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
22008	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 10 M2.0 Full Size	10 mm	12/14/2021		

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22009	Adams Arms	P2 / AA-15 Pistol	300 BLK	12/10/2021

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

		SNAKE SLAYER		
22010	BOND ARMS	IV	38 Spl, 357 Mag	12/17/2021

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22011	CZ USA	P-10 M	9 mm	12/20/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

		Performance Center		
	SMITH &	M&P 40 Pro Series		
22012	WESSON	Full Size	40 S&W	12/27/2021

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22013	SMITH & WESSON	Performance Center M&P 9 Pro Series Full Size	9 mm	12/27/2021

	Tara Aerospace			
22014	AD (Tara LLC)	TM-9X	9 mm	11/05/2021

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	WILSON			
22015	COMBAT	SFX9 COMPACT	9 mm	01/06/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22016	VOLQUARTSEN	Mamba-X	22 LR	01/06/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P320 AXG FULL		
22017	S INC.	SIZE	9 mm	01/07/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22018	SIG SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P320 AXG CARRY	9 mm	01/07/2022

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	P320 AXG		
22019	S INC.	EQUINOX	9 mm	01/07/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22020	DIKAR (CVA)	SCOUT V2	44 Mag	01/07/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22021	DIKAR (CVA)	SCOUT V2	350 Legend	01/07/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	BRUGGER &			
	THOMET			
	(BRUGGER &			
22022	THOMET USA)	MK-II	9 mm	1/19/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22023	SMITH & WESSON	CSX	9 mm	01/11/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SCCY			
22024	INDUSTRIES	DVG-1	9 mm	01/20/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated 3 out of the 10 shots had light primer strikes demonstrating possible misfires. Also, the Board requests clarification on no safety mechanisms noted or found. The manual states "the DVG-1 & DVG-1RD does not have a manual safety, it is ready to fire as soon as a cartridge is fed into the chamber." Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	AMERICAN			
22025	DEFENSE MFG	UIC-10A Pistol	308 Win	01/20/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22026	MOSSBERG	MC2sc	9 mm	01/24/2022

22027	SURPLUS ARME	24290 X DUTY	5.56 NATO	01/24/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22028	Gill	GPR	9 mm	01/28/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

		PERFORMANCE		
	SMITH &	CENTER MODEL	357 Mag, 38 S&W	
22029	WESSON	19 CARRY COMP	SPL +P	01/28/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
22030	ALEXANDER ARMS	HIGHLANDER	17 HMR	01/31/2022		
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
22031	F. LLI PIETTA (CABELA)	1873 SA	22 LR	01/31/2022		
*	The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22032	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9 Sport	9 mm	01/31/2022		
_	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22033	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9 METE	9 mm	01/31/2022		
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.						
22034	Tara Aerospace AD (Tara LLC)	TM-9	9 mm	01/31/2022		

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22035	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L INC.)	G3X	9 mm	02/01/2022

	SHADOW			
22036	SYSTEMS CORP	XR920	9 mm	02/01/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	A L CHIENAY			
	ALCHEMY			
	CUSTOM		9 mm, 45 ACP, 38	
22037	WEAPONRY	Prime Full Size	Super	01/31/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ALCHEMY			
	CUSTOM	Prime Elite Full	9 mm, 45 ACP, 38	
22038	WEAPONRY	Size	Super	01/31/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ALCHEMY			
	CUSTOM	Optimus Prime Full		
22039	WEAPONRY	Size	45 ACP	01/31/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
22040	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	Prodigy Full Size	9 mm, 45 ACP, 38 Super	01/31/2022	
-		an enhanced model acsly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha	t had previously	
22041	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	Quantico Full Size	9 mm, 45 ACP	01/31/2022	
	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.				
22042	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	Quantico Hi-Cap Full Size	9 mm	01/31/2022	
-		an enhanced model ac sly approved the additi	ddition to a handgun tha	t had previously	
22043	CANIK (CENTURY ARMS)	SFX RIVAL	9 mm	02/01/2022	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.					
22044	CMMG, INC.	MK4	4.6x30mm	02/01/2022	

Docket No.	Make	Model	Caliber	<u>Date</u>
Bocket 140.	<u>iviane</u>	<u>iviouci</u>	<u>canoer</u>	Received
	MORIARTI			
	ARMAMENTS			
22045	LLC	AR-9	40 S&W	02/02/2022
-	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
	SMITH &			
22046	WESSON	SHIELD EZ	30 Super Carry	02/03/2022
	SMITH &			
22047	WESSON	SHIELD PLUS	30 Super Carry	02/03/2022
-		an enhanced model activities an enhanced model activities approved the additivities and the additivities are also approved the additivities and the additivities are also approved the additivi	ddition to a handgun tha on. 350 Legend	t had previously 02/04/2022
22010	7 HUVOR 1	111113	330 Legend	02/01/2022
-	Fore the Board was for Board unanimously ap		handgun that had previ	ously been
22040	MAGNUM	DED		02/04/2022

BFR

350 Legend

02/04/2022

22049

RESEARCH

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	TISAS (SDS			
22050	IMPORTS)	ZIGANA PX-9 G2	9 mm	02/07/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22051	STURM RUGER	SUPER GP100	9 mm	02/08/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	ALEXANDER			
22052	ARMS	HIGHLANDER	6.5 Grendel	02/08/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

22053	KIMBER	R7 MAKO	9 mm	02/10/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22054	ALCHEMY CUSTOM WEAPONRY	Prime Compact	45 ACP	02/10/2022

	ALCHEMY			
	CUSTOM			
22055	WEAPONRY	Prime Carry	45 ACP	02/10/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	PALMETTO			
	STATE	Palmetto Dagger		
22056	ARMORY	Compact	9 mm	02/11/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22057	Wolfpack Armory	COVID 9x19 Delta	9 mm	02/11/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22058	FN AMERICA LLC	509 Midsize	9 mm	02/15/2022

	Laugo Arms			
	(Lancer Systems,			
22059	LP)	Alien	9 mm	02/15/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22060	WALTHER	PPQ M2 Tactical	22 LR	02/15/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	AREX (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
22061	LLC)	Zero 2 S	9 mm	02/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	AREX (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE	Delta X Gen 2		
22062	LLC)	Tactical	9 mm	02/16/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22063	AREX (GLOBAL ORDNANCE LLC)	Delta M Gen 2 Tactical	9 mm	02/16/2022

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
22064	LLC)	STRIBOG SP9A3S	9 mm	02/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
22065	LLC)	STRIBOG SP9A3G	9 mm	02/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Bravo Company			
22066	MFG, Inc.	BCM4 Pistol	5.56 NATO	02/16/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	DAN WESSON	ELITE SERIES		
22067	FIREARMS/NYI	FURY	10 mm	02/16/2022

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

22068	TISAS (SDS IMPORTS)	PX-9 Gen 3 Duty	9 mm	02/16/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	TISAS (SDS	PX-9 Gen 3		
22069	IMPORTS)	Tactical	9 mm	02/16/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SHADOW			
22070	SYSTEMS CORP	CR920	9 mm	02/16/2022

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	SHADOW			
22071	SYSTEMS CORP	DR920P	9 mm	02/16/2022

	STOEGER (STOEGER INDUSTRIES			
22072	INC.)	STR-9SC	9 mm	02/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	STOEGER (STOEGER			
	INDUSTRIES			
22073	INC.)	STR-9F	9 mm	02/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		FD-15P / Phantom		
22074	Falkor Defense	Pistol	300 BLK	02/18/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

A	ibh	tiona	l Ite	mc

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:52 AM.